ST. CECILIA MOTHERHOUSE

Motherhouse of Dominican Sisters, the
Congregation of St. Cecilia was founded
in 1860 to establish an academy for the
higher education of young women in
Nashville; the Sisters witnessed the Battle
of Nashville from this vantage point on a
hill just north of downtown Nashville.

801 Dominican Drive

615-256-5486
www.nashvilledominican.org/Home
St. Cecilia’s is an active Dominican
congregation and is not open to the public.

FISK UNIVERSITY CAMPUS

Founded in 1866 as Fisk Free Colored
School to offer education as a means of
building better lives for former slaves. Jubilee
Hall was built with funds raised by the Jubilee
Singers and houses the painting of the
Singers commissioned by Queen Victoria.

1000 17th Avenue N

615-329-8500

www.fisk.edu

Fisk University is an active college campus;
the grounds are open to visitors. Jubilee Hall is
a residence hall and is not open to the public.

Headquarters of the
military government headed
by Andrew Johnson after the
occupation of the city; grounds
include memorials to Sam
Davis and Andrew Johnson.

Charlotte Avenue &
7th Avenue N
615-741-2692
www.tnmuseum.org/Exhibits/Tennessee_State_Capitol
The Tennessee State Capitol is the seat of Tennessee government.
Tours are provided daily, M-F. Call for hours and reservations.

ST. MARY’S OF THE SEVEN SORROWS
CATHOLIC CHURCH

The oldest remaining church building in
Nashville; it was used as a military hospital
during the war. It was designed in the
1840’s by Prussian-born Adolphus
Heiman, who died in 1862 while a

colonel in the Confederate Army.

330 5th Avenue N

615-256-1704
www.stmarysdowntown.org

St. Mary’s is home to an active Catholic
congregation and is not open to the public
for tours.

TENNESSEE STATE MUSEUM

Home of one of the finest
collections of Civil War
artifacts in the state.

505 Deaderick Street
615-741-2692
www.inmuseum.org

The Tennessee State Museum
is open Tuesday through
Sunday; call for hours.

Located outside the courtyard
of the War Memorial Buil&ing,
this statue designed by
Tennessee sculptor Belle
Kinney was erected in 1926 to
honor the sacrifice of women
during the Civil War.

Legislative Plaza, Union & 6th Avenue
Located outside of the War Memorial Auditorium, the Women of the
Confederacy Monument may be viewed at any time.

DOWNTOWN PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

Site of First Presbyterian Church; designed
by William Strickland, it is considered to
be the best example of Egyptian Revival
architecture in the U.S. It was used as
Union Hospital #8 during the Civil War,

154 5th Avenue N

615-254-7584

www.dpchurch.com

Downtown Presbyterian Church is home
to an active congregation, but is open for
self-guided tours M-F; call for hours.

forces as a powder magazine and horse stable
during occupation.

615 6th Avenue S

615-256-6359

www.chtnashville.com

Holy Trinity is home to an active Episcopal
congregation and is generally not open

for tours,

LINDSLEY HALL

Home of the Western Military
Institute; this building was
designed by Adolphus
Heiman and located on

what was the campus of the
University of Nashville. It
served as Union Hospital #2
during the Civil War.

724 Second Avenue S
www.bonps.org/tour/westernmilitary.htm

Lindsley Hall is now occupied by offices of Metro Government
and is not open for tours.

NASHVILLE NATIONAL CEMETERY

Final resting place for
more than 15,000 Union
soldiers, including almost 1,500
United States Colored Troops.

1420 Gallatin Road S
615-860-0086
www.nps.gov/history/nr/
travel/national cemeteries/
Tennessee/Nashville
National Cemetery.html
Nashville National Cemetery is open daily during daylight hours.

CLOVER BOTTOM MANSION

Plantation home of
Dr. James Hoggatt, where
John McCline was enslaved
until he ran away with the
Union Army.

2941 Lebanon Road
615-532-1550
www.tennessee.gov/
environment/hist/pdf/
clover_bottom_history.pdf
Clover Bottom Mansion is the office of the Tennessee Historical
Commission and does not offer tours.

MT. OLIVET CEMETERY

CONFEDERATE CIRCLE

Burial site of seven Confederate generals and
some 1,500 Confederate soldiers; site of a
45-foot tall monument erected in 1889 by the
United Daughters of the Confederacy.

1101 Lebanon Road

615-255-4193

www.mountolivet.com

Mount Olivet is available for self-guided tours
during daylight hours; special evening tours
are held seasonally.

Nashville’s oldest public
cemetery and final resting
place of many notables,
including Capt. William
Driver and three Confederate
generals; it served as a
temporary burial ground
immediately after the Battle
= —  of Nashville.

1001 Fourth Avenue S, 615-862-7970
www.thenashvillecitycemetery.org

The Nashville City Cemetery is open for self-guided touring during
daylight hours; special tours are held seasonally. See the website for
special event information.

FORT NEGLEY

The largest fortification
built by the occupying Union
Army in Nashville, and the
largest inland stone fort
constructed during the Civil War.

1100 Fort Negley Blvd.
615-862-8470
www.nashville.gov/Parks-
and-Recreation/Historic-
Sites/Fort-Negley.aspx
Fort Negley Park is open during daylight hours. The Visitors Center is
open Tuesday through Sunday; call for hours.

THE LAND TRUST FOR TENNESSEE’'S
GLEN LEVEN FARM

Home of the Thompson family;
it served as Union Army field
hospital during the Battle of
Nashville, and is the largest
piece of the battlefield still intact.

615-244-5263
www.landtrusttn.org

Glen Leven Farm is not regularly open to the public but is available for
group tours, field trips, and special events; call for availability.

TRAVELLERS REST PLANTATION

Home of John
and Harriet Overton and
headquarters of Confederate
General John Bell Hood
during the Battle of Nashville.

636 Farrell Parkway
615-832-8197

www., travellersrestplantation.org
Travellers Rest is open daily; call for hours.
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Confederate position
held until the second day of
the Battle of Nashville when
Union forces broke the line.

4616 Lealand Lane
www.bonps.org/tour/
stonewall.htm

Stewart’s Wall is on private
property and is not
available for tours.

SHY’S HILL

3 LA £ B

\“ § | Originally known as
N Compton Hill, it was the site
of Confederate earthworks
and position on second day of
the Battle of Nashville.

Benton Smith Road
www.bonps.org/shys-hill/
Shy’s Hill is open dawn to
dusk. Parking space is limited.

BELMONT MANSION

Home of Adelicia Acklen
just outside the city limits in
1864; it was the headquarters
of Union General T. ]. Wood

=t || i X
b "j;i. :‘ during the battle.

1900 Belmont Blvd.
615-460-5459
www.belmontmansion.com
Belmont Mansion is open
daily; call for hours.

Antebellum home
caught between Union and
Confederate lines before
the Battle of Nashville;
afterwards it served as a
Union Army field hospital.

3000 Granny White Pike
615-862-7970
www.nashville.gov/Historical-Commission/About/
Sunnyside-in-Sevier-Park.aspx

Sunnyside in Sevier Park is the office of the Metropolitan Historical
Commission and is not open for tours. Sevier Park is open

during daylight hours,

BATTLE OF NASHVILLE PEACE MONUMENT

Memorial to honor the
sacrifices of Confederate

and Union soldiers at the

| Battle of Nashville as well as
those who served in World War
I; it was dedicated on Armistice
Day 1927.

Granny White Pike at
Battlefield Drive
615-780-3636

www.bonps.org/battle-of-nashville-monument
Battlefield Park is open during daylight hours.

REDOUBT NO. 1

One of five small forts
built along the west flank of

Confederate line prior to the
Battle of Nashville; it was the
last of the forts to fall on the

first day of the battle.

3423 Benham Avenue
www.bonps.org/
confederate-redoubt-no.1
Located in a residential area, Redoubt No.1 is open to the public during
daylight hours. Parking space is limited.

Plantation home
of General William Giles

and Elizabeth McGavock
Harding; it was headquarters
for Confederate General
Chalmers of Forrest's
command prior to the Battle
of Nashville December 1864.

5025 Harding Pike, 615-356-0501
www.bellemeadeplantation.com
Belle Meade Plantation is open daily; call for hours.

KELLEY’S POINT

Site of battle between Union
“brown water”Navy and
Confederate Cavalry that
occurred between the Battles
of Franklin and Nashville;
located in Bell’s Bend of the
Cumberland River, west

of Nashville.

7002 Charlotte Pike (vicinity)
www.bonps.org/kelleys-battery/

The Brookmeade Greenway is a .4-mile paved trail leading from the
Charlotte Pike trailhead to an overlook of the Cumberland River.



